Queiros J (Joao)

From: Stevenson A (Andrew)

Sent: 02 July 2014 12:17

To: MS Marine Licensing

Subject: 002/TIDE/SPR-2 Marine Scotland - Sound of Islay Tidal Array - ES Addendum -
Historic Scotland's Response

Attachments: Marine Scotland - Sound of Islay Tidal Array - ES Addendum - Historic Scotland's

Response 020714 .pdf

Dear Mr Ford

Please find attached Historic Scotland’s response to the above consultation.
Many thanks

Andrew

Historic Scotland | Alba Aosmhor
Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH
t| 0131 668 8960

e| andrew.stevenson2@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
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Edinburgh
Mr Alexander Ford EH9 1SH
Marine Scotland
Scottish Government Direct Line: 0131 668 8960
Marine Laboratory Direct Fax: 0131 668 8722
375 Victoria Road Switchboard: 0131 668 8600
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Our ref: AMN/16/SA
Our Case ID: 201401245
Your ref: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2

02 July 2014
Dear Mr Ford

Electricity Act 1989 (as amended)

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland)
Regulations 2000 (as amended)

The Electricity (Applications for Consent) Regulations 1990 (as amended)
Marine (Scotland) Act 2010

The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2007 (as
amended)

Town and Country Planning Act (Scotland) 1997 (as amended)

Application for consent under Section 36 of the Electricity Act 1989 (as
amended) and a Marine Licence under Part 4 of the Marine (Scotland) Act 2010
to construct and operate a demonstration Tidal Array in the Sound of Islay and a
direction that Planning Permission for the onshore development be deemed to
be granted.

Thank you for your letter of 26 May 2014 seeking our comments on the above
application and environmental statement addendum. Our comments here concentrate
on our statutory remit for scheduled monuments and their setting, category A listed
buildings and their setting and gardens and designed landscapes and battlefields
appearing in their respective Inventories.

| note that the historic environment baseline for the assessment has been reviewed
and that no alterations to this baseline were identified. The updated environmental
statement therefore considers the 2010 assessment to remain valid. | am content to
agree with this and have no further comments to add to those issued previously in
response to the original assessment.

Yours sincereli

Andrew Stevenson
Senior Heritage Management Officer (SEA)

o

¢y
%\‘;ﬁa‘; LEGACY 2014 . .
wvestoRwpmoRE e e s www.historic-scotland.gov.uk




	HS
	Marine Scotland - Sound of Islay Tidal Array - ES Addendum - Historic Scotland's Response 020714



